
ZNB0022E/2022/2023: APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER/S FOR THE HIRING (LEASING) OF VEHICLES FOR PROVINCIAL EXAMINATION AND 

TWELVE (12) DISTRICT EXAMINATION COMPONENTS FOR KWAZULU-NATAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR A DURATION OF THREE YEARS (36 

MONTHS) WITH AN OPTION TO EXTEND FOR TWO YEARS (24 MONTHS) 

 

NO. QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. On your pricing schedule , column B, kindly confirm whether 
the km’s are per day or per month.  Some of the km’s are 
quite high, i.e., 2438 km, 2014 km, 15424 km. 
 

Column B represents the estimated average km’s per day in a 
district. The kms are estimates for calculation and comparison 
purposes and the actual may be higher or lower.  

2. How may vehicle groups per region required (how many 4x4 
and how many sedans) 
 

The quantities of vehicles are estimated and may vary during the 
contract. 
 
The estimate is  84  hired vehicles (49 x 4x4 double cab and 35 x 1,6 sedan)  

 

3. Start date of the rentals (when is the expected collection of 
these vehicle). 
 

The exact date for collection and return of the vehicles cannot be 
indicated as this will be dependent on the time table set by the 
Department of Basic Education. 

4. Kindly please advise on the above tender if it’s possible to 
bid partial. 
 

No , Service Providers are required to bid full for all districts. 

5. How is it broken down per district? 
As on the tender document it does not advise how many 
cars per district so to quote is a little difficult. 
  
 

Service providers are required to quote for one 4x4 double cab and  one 1.6 
sedan in each district and one 1.6 sedan for provincial examination. 
 
The total estimate is  84  hired vehicles (49 x 4x4 double cab and 35 x 1,6 
sedan)  

 

6. ZNB 0022 E/2022/2023 Leasing of Vechicles  
 
Please advise if the above ZNB number is to be quoted at District 
level or 12 District combined (examination component for kzn) 
 

 

ZNB 0022 E/2022/2023 is the bid number for the entire bid for all the 12 
districts. 

7. Trust this mail find you well, 
In regards could you please advise with regarding above tender 
reference number. 

No, vehicles will be hired during the exams period. Over and above 
examinations, the Department reserves the right to utilize the contract for any 
other cause as and when a need arises. 



ZNB0022E/2022/2023: APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER/S FOR THE HIRING (LEASING) OF VEHICLES FOR PROVINCIAL EXAMINATION AND 

TWELVE (12) DISTRICT EXAMINATION COMPONENTS FOR KWAZULU-NATAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR A DURATION OF THREE YEARS (36 

MONTHS) WITH AN OPTION TO EXTEND FOR TWO YEARS (24 MONTHS) 

 

  
Is the department going to keep the vehicles for entire period of 
36 months or the department required vehicles for Exam project 
for a period of 36 months. 
  
Your assistance will be highly appreciated. 
                 

 

8. Thank you Thandazile for the below mail, just to get you right I 
you saying the department will be keeping those vehicles for the 
entire 36 months period with a possibility to extend for another 2 
years. 
 

No , the department is not going to keep the vehicles for 36 months. Vehicles 
will be hired during the exams and when the need arises for 36 months period 
with an option to extend for 2 years. 
 

9. Further to your email below, please can you confirm the number 
of vehicles (4 x 4 double cab and 1.6 sedan or equivalent) that is 
required per district. 
 

Please note that the number of vehicles required per district is not included 
as it is estimated and not required for pricing. 
 
Service providers are required to quote for one 4x4 double cab and  one 1.6 
sedan in each district and one 1.6 sedan for provincial examination. 
 
The total estimate is  84  hired vehicles (49 x 4x4 double cab and 35 x 1,6 
sedan)  
 

10. In order to work out Column E, we require the number of vehicles 
to do your average km’s per day, as 1 vehicle cannot do 2438 
kms per day. 
 
If you cannot provide this information, can we quote on 1 4x4 and 
1 car with 200 kms per day? 
 

Please note that the kms are estimates for calculations and comparison 
purposes and the actual may be higher or lower. Please quote on kms as 
indicated on SBD 3.1 of the bid document. 
 

 


